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DATE: Apri124, 1996 

TO: Division of Records and Reporting 

FROM: Martha Brown, Division of Legal Services · (V-..W 
RE: DOCKET NO. 951295-EU 

Please place this letter in the docket file for Docket No. 951295-EU. 

Thank You 
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BY HAND DELIVERY 

Ms. Martha carter Brown 
Staff Counsel 

April 23, 1996 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Gerald L. Gunter Building 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Tallahassee 

Re: Petition to Invalidate or Modify Territorial Agreement 
between City of Tallahassee and Talquin Electric 
Cooperative, Inc. by Paul A. Lehrman and Randall E. 
Denker; Docket No. 951295-EU. 

Dear Martha: 

Now that the Petitioners have voluntarily dismissed their 
petition, Talquin Electric Cooperative, Inc. hereby withdraws its 
Motion for Extension of Time to File Response, or in the 
Alternative, Motion to Establish Procedural Schedule. Please 
contact me if you have any questions about this letter. 

Best regards. 

JJWjjh 
cc: Kenneth A. Hoffman 

Randall E. Denker 
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